
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 2/29/2012 10:51:05 PM
To: 'michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Draft prez from the welding expert

Thanks for looking at this. III confirm the company info trrtrw. He's putting a bio together, and ill 
have bios for nick, ben and kirk too. We will do a runthrough with ted on monday. He is a true 
field guy and he's nervous about presenting. It isn't anything he's done before. I'm hoping it will 
be a relatively friendly audience.

I like the idea of a fairly detailed agenda. 111 take another look at it to make sure we can deliver. 
Thanks again for the feedback,
Laura

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:micheile.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 07:04 PM 
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: Draft prez from the welding expert

Looks pretty good. Can you confirm company name, is it JANX Non-Destructive 
Testing? I’m trying to track through, looks like that company was acquired by 
ApplusRTD (which also recently acquired Kiefner and Associates),. And can you give
me a bio for Finkenbinder?

I’m not sure how ! would cut his presentation down.

I’m thinking that when I put out the agenda, l might use the detailed version so people 
really understand the scope of the presentations.

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 2:29 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: Draft prez from the welding expert
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Michelle

Just wanted to send over the FIRST DRAFT of info I got today from the weld verification guy, Ted 
Finkenbinder.

My reaction is that it is good stuff - especially the pictures -- but I wanted to get your reaction if you 
have a few minutes to look at it. We will get you the "whole package" of presentation materials we'll use 
by COB Friday, but this section is the most different from anything you will have seen from PG&E 
before so I wanted to give you a little more time to look at it.

I told him I thought that 40 slides would be too many and that he might combine some of the 
training/qualification level slides. But I would be reluctant to cut photos.

Hope your week isn't insane.

Look forward to seeing you tomorrow afternoon.

Laura
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